



### CONTENTS

The present document aims to compile all factsheets classified as iNet: Aromatic and Medicinal Plants in the Knowledge Repository for Non-Wood Forest Products. repository.incredibleforest.net/oppla-factsheets

COUNTRY	2
Croatia	2
France	2
Greece	2
Italy	3
Spain	3
Tunisia	3
POSITION IN THE VALUE CHAIN	6
Forestry	6
Harvesting	6
Marketing & Consumers	7
Policy	8
Primary industry	8
R&D	8
Secondary industry	8
Training and support decision tools	8
SCALE	
Continental	10
Global	10
Local	10
National	11
Sub-continental	13
Subnational	13



# COUNTRY

#### Croatia

- An example of good practice in the aromatic and medicinal plants sector, Practice
- Aromatic and Medicinal Plants Traceability System, Practice
- Control and certification of ecological medicinal and aromatic plants in Croatia, Practice
- Experiences and issues in growing and Harvesting lavender, Practice
- Forest management adaptation to the production of equally worth non-wood forest products a practical opinion, Practice
- Improvement and development possibilities in cultivation of aromatic and medicinal plants, Practice
- Medicinal and aromatic plants of rocky pastures on the northern Adriatic islands, Research
- Medicinal sage (Salvia officinalis L.): use, cultivation and opportunities, Research
- Tourist valorization of aromatic cultures in contemporary tourism, Research
- Traditional collection and use of medicinal plants in the Knin area, Research
- Traditional use of wild and naturalized plants as a potential for innovation in the development of rural areas of Croatia, Research
- Wild medicinal, aromatic and honey plant species of the southeastern part of the Samoborsko gorje, Research

#### France

- A territorial and multi-stakeholder organization for sustainable Harvesting of Arnica in its mountain stubble habitat (Hautes Vosges), Practice
- Good practice guide for sustainable Harvesting of wild plants, Research
- Impact of the production method on the gentian resource and its regeneration The sustainable development approach of the Gentian sector, Research
- Owners group their forest plots into ASLGF to manage their forest and produce essential forest oils, Practice
- Plants subject to commercial picking on French metropolitan territory: commented list, Research
- Project PyCup: responsible practices for professional picking. An example of sustainable supply in AMP value chain, Practice
- The AFC: Structuring Harvesting professionals to promote sustainable and respectful management, Practice
- Transform local and traditional recipes into a range of health, wellness and gourmet products; example of Abies Lagrimus, Practice
- What solutions for the certification of wild AMP picking? Prospective study within the FloreS project. ,Practice

### Greece

• A comprehensive training program for AMP exploitation, Practice



- Bar-HRM traceability of plants in food and medicine, Research
- Conservation and sustainable exploitation of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants from mountain areas, Research
- Cooperatively design and manufacture tools for small-scale agricultural production, Practice
- Feed Additives: Aromatic Plants and Herbs in Animal Nutrition and Health, Research
- Illegal trade & protected species: Salep Harvesting and orchid conservation in Epirus (NW Greece), Research
- Lignite mine reclamation through cultivation of AMP, Practice
- Medicinal Plants of Epirus, Research

#### Italy

• The Val di Non and Val di Sole Apples and Flavours route: a successful territorial Marketing & Consumers strategy, Practice

#### Spain

- "Aromas del Encinar AROEN": aromatic and medicinal plants from Madrid municipality rural areas, Practice
- Certifying plants' wild collection: sustainability is more than conservation, Practice
- Cooperation to reach the market of wild medicinal and aromatic plants, Practice
- Don't forget to use wild edible herbs and fruits, Practice
- Feasibility of small crops of wild medicinal and aromatic plants, Practice
- Methodology to assess the situation of a medicinal and aromatic plant species to apply a sustainable management in a specific context, Practice
- PLANT WILD: Best training practices for collectors of medicinal and aromatic plants, Practice
- PEFC, forest certification for sustainable sources and traceability, an added value for wild food, Practice
- Prospecting wild populations of Rosmarinus officinalis in Spain, Research
- Sustainable wild collection of bearberry (Arctostaphylos uva-ursi (L.) Spreng.) in the Pyrenees as a conservation practice, Research
- Synergies between forest owners and medicinal plant distiller: The case of Eucalyptus in Andalusia, Practice
- What are the pros and cons of bred and commercial varieties versus local ecotypes?, Research

#### Tunisia

- A practical guide to seed multiplication of Anthyllis barba-Jovis L., Research
- Antioxidant capacity and phenol content of Fraxinus angustifolia leaf and bark extracts, Research
- Antioxidant potential of Pinus nigra Arn needles, Research



- Arboretums in Tunisia: importance and interest, Research
- Artisanal value of wood and roots of E.loxophleba of El Hanya Arboretum Sousse, Practice
- Best practices for seed multiplication of Hedysarum coronarium L., Research
- Characterization of Melia azedarach. L (leaves and fruits) and their insecticidal effects (Aphis punicea), Research
- Closterocerus chamaeleon a biological control agent of the eucalyptus gall wasp Ophelimus maskelli, Research
- Conservation and multiplication of Medicago arborea L., Research
- Effect of Short and Long Term Irrigation with Treated Wastewater on Chemical Composition and Herbicidal Activity of Eucalyptus camaldulensis Dehn. Essential Oils, Research
- Energy value of Eucalyptus cultivated in Tunisia, Research
- Essential oils of Eucalyptus: Comparative performance and promotion of their use, Research
- Essential oils value chain in Tunisian forests: Conflicts between inclusiveness and marketing performance, Research
- Evaluation of biochemical compositions of Urtica dioica L. extracts grown in Tunisia, Research
- Evaluation of the biological activities of natural extract from some species of Portulaca grown in Tunisia, Practice
- Guide and recommendations of the propagation of Lavandula stoechas L., Research
- Impact of Ultrasound-Assisted Extraction on phytochemical composition in Pinus pinea needles, Practice
- Leptocybe invasa and Ophelimus maskelli, two gall wasps introduced in Tunisia, Research
- Modelling seed germination of five species of Eucalyptus to facilitate optimal reforestation, Practice
- Optimisation techniques of multiplication of Periploca angustifolia L., Research
- Physicochemical characterization of the raw extracts of Arbutus (Abutus unedo L.), Practice
- Phytochemical Characterization of the Seed Oil of Pinus Halepensis, Research
- Seasonal variation of antioxidative molecules and antioxidant activities of Rosmarinus officinalis, Erica Multiflora and Cistus monspeliensis in Tunisia, Practice
- Seasonal variation of photosynthetic parameters of Erica Multiflora and Cistus monspeliensis in natural Tunisian Aleppo pine forest, Practice
- Seed germination techniques of Montpellier maple (Acer monspessulanum L.), Research
- Seed Propagation Techniques of Myrtus communis L., Research
- The co-management of forest resources in Tunisia: A new approach for sustainable development in the sector of AMP, Practice
- The selection of Eucalyptus with a melliferous vacation in humid and arid environments, Research



- Tunisian Salvia officinalis essential oils: Variations regarding plant organs, harvest season and drying conditions, Research
- Valorisation of Ziziphus jujuba fruits, Research



# POSITION IN THE VALUE CHAIN

## Forestry

- Antioxidant capacity and phenol content of *Fraxinus angustifolia* leaf and bark extracts, Research
- A practical guide to seed multiplication of Anthyllis barba-Jovis L., Research
- Best practices for seed multiplication of *Hedysarum coronarium* L., Research
- Closterocerus chamaeleon a biological control agent of the eucalyptus gall wasp Ophelimus maskelli, Research
- Conservation and multiplication of Medicago arborea L., Research
- Energy value of Eucalyptus cultivated in Tunisia, Research
- Essential oils value chain in Tunisian forests: Conflicts between inclusiveness and marketing performance, Research
- Forest management adaptation to the production of equally worth non-wood forest products a practical opinion, Practice
- Guide and recommendations of the propagation of Lavandula stoechas L., Research
- Leptocybe invasa and Ophelimus maskelli, two gall wasps introduced in Tunisia, Research
- Medicinal and aromatic plants of rocky pastures on the northern Adriatic islands, Research
- Optimisation techniques of multiplication of *Periploca angustifolia* L., Research
- Owners group their forest plots into ASLGF to manage their forest and produce essential forest oils, Practice
- Plants subject to commercial picking on French metropolitan territory: commented list, Research
- Prospecting wild populations of Rosmarinus officinalis in Spain, Research
- Seed germination techniques of Montpellier maple (Acer monspessulanum L.), Research
- Seed Propagation Techniques of Myrtus communis L., Research
- Synergies between forest owners and medicinal plant distiller: The case of Eucalyptus in Andalusia, Practice
- The co-management of forest resources in Tunisia: A new approach for sustainable development in the sector of AMP, Practice
- Traditional collection and use of medicinal plants in the Knin area, Research
- What are the pros and cons of bred and commercial varieties versus local ecotypes?, Research
- Wild medicinal, aromatic and honey plant species of the southeastern part of the Samoborsko gorje, Research

### Harvesting

- A territorial and multi-stakeholder organization for sustainable Harvesting of Arnica in its mountain stubble habitat (Hautes Vosges), Practice
- Certifying plants' wild collection: sustainability is more than conservation, Practice



- Conservation and sustainable exploitation of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants from mountain areas, Research
- Control and certification of ecological medicinal and aromatic plants in Croatia, Practice
- Cooperation to reach the market of wild medicinal and aromatic plants, Practice
- Experiences and issues in growing and Harvesting lavender, Practice
- Feasibility of small crops of wild medicinal and aromatic plants, Practice
- Good practice guide for sustainable Harvesting of wild plants, Research
- Illegal trade & protected species: Salep Harvesting and orchid conservation in Epirus (NW Greece), Research
- Impact of the production method on the gentian resource and its regeneration The sustainable development approach of the Gentian sector, Research
- Improvement and development possibilities in cultivation of aromatic and medicinal plants, Practice
- Methodology to assess the situation of a medicinal and aromatic plant species to apply a sustainable management in a specific context, Practice
- Project PyCup: responsible practices for professional picking. An example of sustainable supply in AMP value chain, Practice
- Sustainable wild collection of bearberry (Arctostaphylos uva-ursi (L.) Spreng.) in the Pyrenees as a conservation practice, Research
- The AFC: Structuring Harvesting professionals to promote sustainable and respectful management, Practice

#### Marketing & Consumers

- "Aromas del Encinar AROEN": aromatic and medicinal plants from Madrid municipality rural areas, Practice
- Aromatic and Medicinal Plants Traceability System, Practice
- Bar-HRM traceability of plants in food and medicine, Research
- Don't forget to use wild edible herbs and fruits, Practice
- PEFC, forest certification for sustainable sources and traceability, an added value for wild food, Practice
- The Val di Non and Val di Sole Apples and Flavours route: a successful territorial Marketing & Consumers strategy, Practice
- Tourist valorization of aromatic cultures in contemporary tourism, Research
- Traditional use of wild and naturalized plants as a potential for innovation in the development of rural areas of Croatia, Research
- Transform local and traditional recipes into a range of health, wellness and gourmet products; example of Abies Lagrimus, Practice
- What solutions for the certification of wild AMP picking? Prospective study within the FloreS project. ,Practice



## Policy

• Lignite mine reclamation through cultivation of AMP, Practice

## **Primary industry**

• Cooperatively design and manufacture tools for small-scale agricultural production, Practice

### R&D

- Antioxidant potential of Pinus nigra Arn needles, Research
- Arboretums in Tunisia: importance and interest, Research
- Effect of Short and Long Term Irrigation with Treated Wastewater on Chemical Composition and Herbicidal Activity of Eucalyptus *camaldulensis Dehn*. Essential Oils, Research
- Evaluation of biochemical compositions of *Urtica dioica* L. extracts grown in Tunisia, Research
- Evaluation of the biological activities of natural extract from some species of Portulaca grown in Tunisia, Practice
- Phytochemical Characterization of the Seed Oil of Pinus Halepensis, Research
- Seasonal variation of antioxidative molecules and antioxidant activities of Rosmarinus officinalis, Erica Multiflora and Cistus monspeliensis in Tunisia, Practice
- Seasonal variation of photosynthetic parameters of Erica *Multiflora* and *Cistus monspeliensis* in natural Tunisian Aleppo pine forest, Practice
- The selection of Eucalyptus with a melliferous vacation in humid and arid environments, Research
- Tunisian Salvia officinalis essential oils: Variations regarding plant organs, harvest season and drying conditions, Research
- Valorisation of *Ziziphus jujuba* fruits, Research

### Secondary industry

- An example of good practice in the aromatic and medicinal plants sector, Practice
- Artisanal value of wood and roots of E.loxophleba of El Hanya Arboretum Sousse, Practice
- Characterization of *Melia azedarach*. L (leaves and fruits) and their insecticidal effects (Aphis punicea), Research
- Essential oils of Eucalyptus: Comparative performance and promotion of their use, Research
- Impact of Ultrasound-Assisted Extraction on phytochemical composition in *Pinus pinea* needles, Practice
- Physicochemical characterization of the raw extracts of Arbutus (Abutus unedo L.), Practice

### Training and support decision tools

- A comprehensive training program for AMP exploitation, Practice
- Feed Additives: Aromatic Plants and Herbs in Animal Nutrition and Health, Research
- Medicinal sage (Salvia officinalis L.): use, cultivation and opportunities, Research



- Medicinal Plants of Epirus, Research
- Modelling seed germination of five species of Eucalyptus to facilitate optimal reforestation, Practice
- PLANT WILD: Best training practices for collectors of medicinal and aromatic plants, Practice



# SCALE

# Continental

• Bar-HRM traceability of plants in food and medicine, Research

### Global

- A practical guide to seed multiplication of Anthyllis barba-Jovis L., Research
- Aromatic and Medicinal Plants Traceability System, Practice
- Best practices for seed multiplication of Hedysarum coronarium L., Research
- Certifying plants' wild collection: sustainability is more than conservation, Practice
- Closterocerus chamaeleon a biological control agent of the eucalyptus gall wasp Ophelimus maskelli, Research
- Conservation and multiplication of Medicago arborea L., Research
- Effect of Short and Long Term Irrigation with Treated Wastewater on Chemical Composition and Herbicidal Activity of Eucalyptus camaldulensis Dehn. Essential Oils, Research
- Feed Additives: Aromatic Plants and Herbs in Animal Nutrition and Health, Research
- Forest management adaptation to the production of equally worth non-wood forest products a practical opinion, Practice
- Guide and recommendations of the propagation of Lavandula stoechas L., Research
- Impact of Ultrasound-Assisted Extraction on phytochemical composition in Pinus pinea needles, Practice
- Leptocybe invasa and Ophelimus maskelli, two gall wasps introduced in Tunisia, Research
- Methodology to assess the situation of a medicinal and aromatic plant species to apply a sustainable management in a specific context, Practice
- Modelling seed germination of five species of Eucalyptus to facilitate optimal reforestation, Practice
- Optimisation techniques of multiplication of Periploca angustifolia L., Research
- Seasonal variation of antioxidative molecules and antioxidant activities of Rosmarinus officinalis, Erica Multiflora and Cistus monspeliensis in Tunisia, Practice
- Seed germination techniques of Montpellier maple (Acer monspessulanum L.), Research
- Seed Propagation Techniques of Myrtus communis L., Research
- Physicochemical characterization of the raw extracts of Arbutus (Abutus unedo L.), Practice
- Phytochemical Characterization of the Seed Oil of Pinus Halepensis, Research
- Valorisation of Ziziphus jujuba fruits, Research
- What are the pros and cons of bred and commercial varieties versus local ecotypes?, Research

Local

• A comprehensive training program for AMP exploitation, Practice



- A territorial and multi-stakeholder organization for sustainable Harvesting of Arnica in its mountain stubble habitat (Hautes Vosges), Practice
- Cooperatively design and manufacture tools for small-scale agricultural production, Practice
- Guide and recommendations of the propagation of Lavandula stoechas L., Research
- Medicinal and aromatic plants of rocky pastures on the northern Adriatic islands, Research
- Medicinal Plants of Epirus, Research
- Modelling seed germination of five species of Eucalyptus to facilitate optimal reforestation, Practice
- Owners group their forest plots into ASLGF to manage their forest and produce essential forest oils, Practice
- Seasonal variation of antioxidative molecules and antioxidant activities of Rosmarinus officinalis, Erica Multiflora and Cistus monspeliensis in Tunisia, Practice
- Sustainable wild collection of bearberry (Arctostaphylos uva-ursi (L.) Spreng.) in the Pyrenees as a conservation practice, Research
- Synergies between forest owners and medicinal plant distiller: The case of Eucalyptus in Andalusia, Practice
- The Val di Non and Val di Sole Apples and Flavours route: a successful territorial Marketing & Consumers strategy, Practice
- Traditional use of wild and naturalized plants as a potential for innovation in the development of rural areas of Croatia, Research
- Transform local and traditional recipes into a range of health, wellness and gourmet products; example of Abies Lagrimus, Practice
- Wild medicinal, aromatic and honey plant species of the southeastern part of the Samoborsko gorje, Research

#### National

- A practical guide to seed multiplication of Anthyllis barba-Jovis L., Research
- An example of good practice in the aromatic and medicinal plants sector, Practice
- Antioxidant capacity and phenol content of Fraxinus angustifolia leaf and bark extracts, Research
- Antioxidant potential of Pinus nigra Arn needles, Research
- Arboretums in Tunisia: importance and interest, Research
- Artisanal value of wood and roots of E.loxophleba of El Hanya Arboretum Sousse, Practice
- Best practices for seed multiplication of Hedysarum coronarium L., Research
- Characterization of Melia azedarach. L (leaves and fruits) and their insecticidal effects (Aphis punicea), Research
- Closterocerus chamaeleon a biological control agent of the eucalyptus gall wasp Ophelimus maskelli, Research
- Conservation and multiplication of Medicago arborea L., Research



- Control and certification of ecological medicinal and aromatic plants in Croatia, Practice
- Effect of Short and Long Term Irrigation with Treated Wastewater on Chemical Composition and Herbicidal Activity of Eucalyptus camaldulensis Dehn. Essential Oils, Research
- Energy value of Eucalyptus cultivated in Tunisia, Research
- Essential oils of Eucalyptus: Comparative performance and promotion of their use, Research
- Essential oils value chain in Tunisian forests: Conflicts between inclusiveness and marketing performance, Research
- Evaluation of biochemical compositions of Urtica dioica L. extracts grown in Tunisia, Research
- Evaluation of the biological activities of natural extract from some species of Portulaca grown in Tunisia, Practice
- Experiences and issues in growing and Harvesting lavender, Practice
- Good practice guide for sustainable Harvesting of wild plants, Research
- Guide and recommendations of the propagation of Lavandula stoechas L., Research
- Impact of the production method on the gentian resource and its regeneration The sustainable development approach of the Gentian sector, Research
- Impact of Ultrasound-Assisted Extraction on phytochemical composition in Pinus pinea needles, Practice
- Improvement and development possibilities in cultivation of aromatic and medicinal plants, Practice
- Leptocybe invasa and Ophelimus maskelli, two gall wasps introduced in Tunisia, Research
- Lignite mine reclamation through cultivation of AMP, Practice
- Medicinal sage (Salvia officinalis L.): use, cultivation and opportunities, Research
- Modelling seed germination of five species of Eucalyptus to facilitate optimal reforestation, Practice
- Optimisation techniques of multiplication of Periploca angustifolia L., Research
- PEFC, forest certification for sustainable sources and traceability, an added value for wild food, Practice
- Physicochemical characterization of the raw extracts of Arbutus (Abutus unedo L.), Practice
- Phytochemical Characterization of the Seed Oil of Pinus Halepensis, Research
- Plants subject to commercial picking on French metropolitan territory: commented list, Research
- Prospecting wild populations of Rosmarinus officinalis in Spain, Research
- Seasonal variation of antioxidative molecules and antioxidant activities of Rosmarinus officinalis, Erica Multiflora and Cistus monspeliensis in Tunisia, Practice
- Seasonal variation of photosynthetic parameters of Erica Multiflora and Cistus monspeliensis in natural Tunisian Aleppo pine forest, Practice
- Seed germination techniques of Montpellier maple (Acer monspessulanum L.), Research



- Seed Propagation Techniques of Myrtus communis L., Research
- The AFC: Structuring Harvesting professionals to promote sustainable and respectful management, Practice
- The co-management of forest resources in Tunisia: A new approach for sustainable development in the sector of AMP, Practice
- The selection of Eucalyptus with a melliferous vacation in humid and arid environments, Research
- Tourist valorization of aromatic cultures in contemporary tourism, Research
- Traditional collection and use of medicinal plants in the Knin area, Research
- Tunisian Salvia officinalis essential oils: Variations regarding plant organs, harvest season and drying conditions, Research
- Valorisation of Ziziphus jujuba fruits, Research
- What solutions for the certification of wild AMP picking? Prospective study within the FloreS project. ,Practice

#### Sub-continental

- Conservation and sustainable exploitation of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants from mountain areas, Research
- Cooperation to reach the market of wild medicinal and aromatic plants, Practice
- Feasibility of small crops of wild medicinal and aromatic plants, Practice
- Good practice guide for sustainable harvesting of wild plants, Research
- PLANT WILD: Best training practices for collectors of medicinal and aromatic plants, Practice

#### Subnational

- A comprehensive training program for AMP exploitation, Practice
- Cooperatively design and manufacture tools for small-scale agricultural production, Practice
- Don't forget to use wild edible herbs and fruits, Practice
- Illegal trade & protected species: Salep Harvesting and orchid conservation in Epirus (NW Greece), Research
- Medicinal and aromatic plants of rocky pastures on the northern Adriatic islands, Research
- Medicinal Plants of Epirus, Research
- Project PyCup: responsible practices for professional picking. An example of sustainable supply in AMP value chain, Practice
- The Val di Non and Val di Sole Apples and Flavours route: a successful territorial Marketing & Consumers strategy, Practice
- Traditional use of wild and naturalized plants as a potential for innovation in the development of rural areas of Croatia, Research
- Wild medicinal, aromatic and honey plant species of the southeastern part of the Samoborsko gorje, Research

